From: Smailhodzic, Orhan

To: AGO - Public Records Requests
Subject: Court record request for Notary
Date: Friday, October 28, 2022 11:22:00 AM
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EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
To whom it may concern,

My name is Orhan Smailhodzic dob_. | am trying to request my court records that | need
to submit along with my notary application with he state. Is this the right place to request them.
Thank you!

Regards,

Orhan Smailhodzic

Branch Manager

VT-41-99-0468

149 Bank Street

Burlington, VT 05401

Office: (802) 660-4176

Fax: (802) 651-5313
orhan_smailhodzic@keybank.com
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This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are strictly
prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this information. If you
received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the
material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. This communication may contain
nonpublic personal information about consumers subject to the restrictions of the Gramm-
Leach-Bliley Act. You may not directly or indirectly reuse or redisclose such information for
any purpose other than to provide the services for which you are receiving the information.

127 Public Square, Cleveland, OH 44114

If you prefer not to receive future e-mail offers for products or services from Key, send an
email to mailto:DNERequests@key.com with ‘No Promotional E-mails' in the SUBJECT line.





